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sibns, trades, and offices : Now we, two of the
Commissioners of Inland Revenue, in pursuance
of the powers vested in us in that behalf, do
hereby convene a meeting of the Land Ta:
Commissioners for the. county aforesaid, being
respectively qualified to act as such Commis-
sioners, to he holden at the Angel Hotel, Males-
worth, on Tuesday, the 23rd day of May, 1893
at twelve o'clock -at noon, for the purpose o
choosing fit and proper persons to be Commis-
sioners .to supply vacancies amongst the Com-
missioners for the genera] purposes of the Income
Tax for the division of Blything aforesaid.

Edmond H. Wodehouse.
T. Browning.

Inland -Revenue. Somerset House,
London, May 17, 1893.

NOTICE is hereby given, that the Chief
Registrar of Friendly Societies has, pursuant to
38 and 39 Vic., c. 60, s. 12, by writing under his
hand, dated the 16tli day of Mav, 1893, can-
celled the Registry of the St. John's Lodge, 992,
G.U.O.O.F. Friendly Society, Register No. 996,
held at the Stanhope Arras Inn, Horsforth,
Leeds, in the county of York, on the ground
that the Society has wilfully, and after notice
from a Registrar, violated the provisions of the
above-mentioned Act, in respect of the valuation
of its assets and liabilities. The Society (sub-
ject to the right of appeal given by the said Act)
ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered
Society, but without prejudice to any liability
incurred by the Society, which may be enforced
against it as if such cancelling had not taken
place. JB. W. Brabrook, Chief Registrar.

The Metropolis Water Act, 1871.
,. -The Local Government Act, 1888.

To the London County Council.
fT^AKE notice, that we, the Company of Pro-
JL prietors of Lambeth Water Works, in con-
formity with the provisions of the Metropolis
Water Act, 1871, propose to give, on and after
th&2nd day of October, 1893, a constant supply
of water to so much and such parts of the
parishes of Saint Mary, Battersea, and Holy
Trinity, Clapham, in the county of London, as are
bounded by or contained within imaginary lines
drawn along or near, to the following roads and
peaces, that is to say:—Commencing at Battersea
Rise, at its junction with Clapham Common,
thence eastward along the north side of the
Common as far as the high road oh the south
side, thence southward along the Common as far
as Balham Hill, thence westward along the boun-
dary of our area or district known as the E
Division of Constant Supply and at the rear of
the houses on the south side of Nightingale-lane
as far as and including the Drive, Wandsworth
Common, thence eastward ..along the rear of the
houses on the north side of Nightingale-lane, and
northward along the rear of the houses on the
west side of Clapham Common to Battersea Rise,
and' which area or district is called " Country
District—Division J."

And we also propose to give, on and after the
2nd day of April. 1894, .a constant supply of
water to so much and such parts of the parishes
of Saint Leonard, Streatham, Saint Nicholas,
Tooting Graveney, and All Saints, Wandsworth,
in the county of London, as are bounded by or con-
tained within imaginary lines drawn along or near
to the following roads and places, that is to say:—
Commencing at the junction of the London and

South-Western Railway Bridge and Trinity-road,
Wandsworth Common, southward along the rear
of the houses on the south side of Trinity-road
and Beechcroft-road as far as Balham High-road,
Upper Tooting, thence north-eastward at the rear
of the houses on the west side of Balhara High-
road as .far as. Balham Railway Station, thence
eastward and southward along the rear of the
houses on the east side of Balham High-road,
High-street, Lower Tooting, and Merton-road, as
far as the southern boundary of the county of
London, thence northward along the boundary
of the county as far as the London and South-
western Railway, and thence northward along
the railway as far as the junction of the London
and South-Western Railway Bridge and Trinity-
road, and which area or district is called " Country
District—Division K."

And we also propose to give, on and after the
1st day of October, 1894, a constant supply of
water to so much and such parts of the parishes
of Saint Leonard, Streatham, and Saint Nicholas,
Tooting Graveney, in the county of London, as
are bounded by or contained within imaginary
lines drawn along or near to the following roads
and places, that is to say:—Commencing at
Balham Railway Station eastward •- along the
London, Brighton, and South Coast Railway as
far as Streatham Hill Railway Station, thence
southward at the rear of the houses in Streatham
High-road as far as Streatham Railway Station,
thence southward along the Tooting, Merton, and
Wimbledon Railway as far as the southern boun-
dary of the county of London, thence westward
along the boundary of the county as far as Lower
Tooting High-road, at its junction with the
boundary of our area or district known as the
K Division of Constant Supply, thence northward
at the rear of the houses in Merton-road, High-
street, Lower Tooting, and Balham High-road,
as far as Balham Railway Station, and .which'
area or district is called " Country District-
Division L."

Given under the Common Seal of
the Company of Proprietors of
Lambeth Waterworks the 16th
day of May, 1893.

Sealed by order of the Directors,
S. H. LOUTTIT*, Secretary and General

Manager.

The Bank of Adelaide,
79, Cornhill, London, E.G., .

May 15, 1893.
Corporation of Adelaide.

THE Bank of Adelaide, 79, Cornhill, London,
have been appointed by the Corporation of

Adelaide, Agents 'for .payment of their Bonds,
dated 1863 to 1838, and for payment of coupons
hereon payable half-yearly 1st June and Decem-
>er and 1st March and September until further

notice.
For the Bank of Adelaide,

P. ARNOLD, Manager.

N OTICE is .hereby given, that a separate
building, named English Baptist Chapel,

situate at Coedpenmaen-road, Pontypridd, in the
>arish of Eglwysilan, in the county of Glamorgan,
n the district of Pontypridd, being a building
iertined according to law as a place of religious
worship, was, on the 1st day of May, 1893,
d. uly registered for solemnising marriages therein,


